
Agenda - Plenary
Meeting Venue:
Y Siambr - Y Senedd
Meeting date: 
Tuesday, 20 September 2016
Meeting time: 13.30

 

17(v4) 

1 Questions to the First Minister
(45 mins)  

The Presiding Officer will call the Party Leaders to ask questions without notice to 
the First Minister after Question 2.

View Questions

2 Business Statement and Announcement
(30 mins)  

View Business Statement and Announcement

3 Statement by the First Minister: The Programme for Government: 
Taking Wales Forward
(60mins)  

4 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Education: The Initial 
Teacher Education Change Programme: progress and update
(45 mins)  

------------------------ Public Document Pack ------------------------

http://www.assembly.wales/en/bus-home/pages/plenaryitem.aspx?category=oral%20question&itemid=626&assembly=5&c=Oral%20Question
http://www.assembly.wales/en/bus-home/pages/plenaryitem.aspx?category=business%20statement&itemid=528&assembly=5&c=Business%20Statement


5 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Health, Well-being and 
Sport: Update on plans to recruit and train additional GPs and 
other primary care professionals
(45 mins)  

6 Statement by the Minister for Social Services and Public Health: 
Update on Active Travel
(30 mins)  

Supporting Document
Active Travel Action Plan

7 Legislative Consent Motion on the Cultural Property (Armed 
Conflicts) Bill
(15 mins)  

NDM6090 Ken Skates (Clwyd South)

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales, in accordance with Standing 
Order 29.6 agrees that provisions in the Cultural Property (Armed Conflicts) Bill, 
relating to the protection of cultural property in the event of armed conflict in so 
far as they fall within the legislative competence of the National Assembly for 
Wales, should be considered by the UK Parliament.

A Legislative Consent Memorandum has been laid in Table Office on 16 June 2016 
in accordance with Standing Order 29.2(i).
 
Cultural Property (Armed Conflicts) Bill [HL] 2016-17 — UK Parliament

Supporting Documents
Legislative Consent Memorandum
Culture, Welsh Language and Communications Committee report

http://gov.wales/topics/transport/walking-cycling/activetravelact/walkcycleactionplan/?lang=en
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=267
http://services.parliament.uk/bills/2016-17/culturalpropertyarmedconflicts.html
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/lcm-ld10672/lcm-ld10672-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/cr-ld10755/cr-ld10755-e.pdf


8 Voting Time
 

The Assembly will sit again in Plenary at 13.30, Wednesday, 21 September 2016



Oral Assembly Questions tabled on 15 September 2016
for answer on 20 September 2016

R - Signifies the Member has declared an interest.
W - Signifies that the question was tabled in Welsh.

(Self-identifying question no. shown in brackets)

The Presiding Officer will call Party Leaders to ask questions without notice to the 
First Minister after Question 2.

To ask the First Minister

1. Paul Davies (Preseli Pembrokeshire): Will the First Minister make a 
statement on what the Welsh Government is doing to improve health 
services in Pembrokeshire? OAQ(5)0139(FM)

2. Suzy Davies (South Wales West): Will the First Minister outline the 
Welsh Government's response to the current refugee crisis? 
OAQ(5)0146(FM)

3. Russell George (Montgomeryshire): Will the First Minister make a 
statement on the Welsh Government’s guidance to local authorities on 
the procurement of public services? OAQ(5)0140(FM)

4. Hefin David (Caerphilly): Will the First Minister make a statement on 
Welsh Government support for library services in Wales? 
OAQ(5)0141(FM)

5. Simon Thomas (Mid and West Wales): Will the First Minister make a 
statement on bus services from Aberystwyth to Cardiff? 
OAQ(5)0149(FM)W

6. Janet Finch-Saunders (Aberconwy): Will the First Minister make a 
statement on Bovine TB levels in Wales? OAQ(5)0151(FM)

7. Nick Ramsay (Monmouth): Will the First Minister provide an update 
on tax devolution? OAQ(5)0150(FM)

8. Eluned Morgan (Mid and West Wales): Will the First Minister make a 
statement on the measures being taken to reduce childhood obesity in 
Mid and West Wales? OAQ(5)0152(FM)

9. Angela Burns (Carmarthen West and South Pembrokeshire): Will the 
First Minister outline what processes the Welsh Government 
undertakes in relation to due diligence for government grants or soft 
loans? OAQ(5)0143(FM)

Pack Page 1

Agenda Item 1

http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=102
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=145
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=541
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=303
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=513
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=383
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=212
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=175
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=4970
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=135


10. Bethan Jenkins (South Wales West): Will the First Minister make a 
statement on the use of shared cycle routes in Wales? OAQ(5)0142(FM)

11. Jayne Bryant (Newport West): What plans does the Welsh 
Government have to support technology companies in Wales? 
OAQ(5)0147(FM)

12. Steffan Lewis (South Wales East): Will the First Minister make a 
statement on his vision for the constitutional future of Wales? 
OAQ(5)0144(FM)

13. Hannah Blythyn (Delyn): What plans does the First Minister have to 
recognise the achievements of Welsh Olympians and Paralympians? 
OAQ(5)153(FM)

14. Caroline Jones (South Wales West): What action is the Welsh 
Government taking to mitigate the health impacts of air pollution in 
Wales? OAQ(5)0148(FM)

15. Dai Lloyd (South Wales West): Will the First Minister make a 
statement on rail electrification in south Wales? OAQ(5)0145(FM)

Pack Page 2

http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=159
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5038
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=289
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5112
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5260
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=167


Business Statement and Announcement

Plenary agendas are published a week in advance of a meeting, and can be 
found on the Plenary meetings page
Tuesday 27 and Wednesday 28 September 2016
Tuesday 4 and Wednesday 5 October 2016
Tuesday 11 and Wednesday 12 October 2016

Tuesday 27 September 2016

Government Business

 Questions to the First Minister (45 mins) 
 Business Statement & Announcement (30 mins)
 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Education: The Diamond Review 

of Higher Education and Student Finance in Wales (60 mins)
 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Health, Well-being and Sport: 

The Independent Review of the Individual Patient Funding Request 
Process (45 mins)

 Legislative Consent Motion on the Policing and Crime Bill (15 mins)
 Debate: The Draft BBC Charter (60 mins)

Wednesday 28 September 2016 

Government Business

 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Education (45 mins)
 Questions to the Counsel General (45 mins)

Pack Page 3

Agenda Item 2

http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/ieListMeetings.aspx?CommitteeId=401


Assembly Business

 Statement by the Chair of the Culture, Welsh Language and 
Communications Committee on the Committee’s approach to its remit 
and how it plans to engage with the public in Wales (30 mins)

 Debate by Individual Members under Standing Order 11.21(iv) (60 
mins)

 Time allocated to Plaid Cymru (60 mins)
 Time allocated to the Welsh Conservatives (60 mins)
 Short Debate – Eluned Morgan (Mid and West Wales) (30 mins)

Tuesday 4 October 2016

Government Business

 Questions to the First Minister (45 mins) 
 Business Statement & Announcement (30 mins)
 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Finance and Local Government: 

Update on Local Government Reform (45 mins)
 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Economy and Infrastructure: 

The National Infrastructure Commission for Wales (45 mins)
 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Health, well-being and Sport: 

Improving Care for Major Health Conditions (45 mins)
 The Government of Wales Act 1998 (Local Democracy and Boundary 

Commission for Wales) (Amendment) Order 2016 (15 mins)
 Debate: Government Priorities and the Legislative Programme (60 

mins)

Wednesday 5 October 2016

Pack Page 4



Government Business

 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Economy and Infrastructure (45 
mins)

 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Health, Well-being and Sport 
(45 mins)

Assembly Business

 Time allocated to Plaid Cymru (60 mins)
 Time allocated to the Welsh Conservatives (60 mins)
 Time allocated to the United Kingdom Independence Party (60 mins)
 Short Debate – Huw Irranca-Davies (Ogmore) (30 mins)

Tuesday 11 October 2016

Government Business

 Questions to the First Minister (45 mins) 
 Business Statement & Announcement (30 mins)
 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Finance and Local Government: 

EU Funding (45 mins)
 Debate: Tackling Hate Crime – Progress and Challenges (60 mins)

Wednesday 12 October 2016

Government Business

 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Environment and Rural Affairs 
(45 mins)

Pack Page 5



 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Communities and Children (45 
mins)

Assembly Business

 Debate by Individual Members under Standing Order 11.21(iv) (60 
mins)

 Time allocated to Plaid Cymru (60 mins)
 Time allocated to the Welsh Conservatives (60 mins)
 Short Debate – Joyce Watson (Mid and West Wales) (30 mins)

Pack Page 6


	Agenda
	1 Questions to the First Minister
	2 Business Statement and Announcement

